
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: "rdwhitman@fairpoint.net"
Cc: "office@cruseandassoc.com"; Jeremy Johnston
Subject: BL-20-00018 - Whitman Notice to Record
Date: Wednesday, November 3, 2021 3:32:00 PM
Attachments: BL-20-00018 Whitman PW Survey Comments.pdf
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Good afternoon,
 
Please see attached survey review comments from Public Works.  Once the noted corrections are
made, the survey may be recorded at any time.
 
Please send me a copy of the recorded survey once it is done and I can start processing final
approval.  I did confirm that 2021 taxes have been paid in full on all four lots.
 
Thanks so much and have a great rest of your day!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 
Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  
 


KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 
DATE:  October 22, 2021 
SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-20-00018 Whitman 
   
 
Comments (not required) 
 
1. Please include the ownership/type and surfacing for Lyons Rd. EX: 60’ County R/W-Paved). 
 
2. Please label Rosebriar Lane (Private-paved). 
 
3. If the found corner located north of the project, south of the N1/4 corner was used as survey 


control, it should include suitable ties to locate said corner. 
 
 


 
 
 


 





		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor








